

| Employer | Website | Day Attending |
|---|---|--|
| 341st Missile Wing - Malmstrom Air Force Base | http://www.malmstrom.af.mil/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Adobe Systems | http://www.adobe.com | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services, LLC (AE2S) | http://www.ae2s.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Advanced Material Solutions | https://silicongases.com/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| AE Dynamics, LLC | http://www.aedynamics.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| AgWest Farm Credit | https://agwestfc.com/agwest-home/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| AKS Engineering & Forestry LLC | http://www.aks-eng.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium | https://www.anthc.org/anthc-job-openings/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Allied Engineering Services, Inc. | http://www.alliedengineering.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| AMB West | https://www.ambwest.com/ | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Ames Construction | http://www.amesconstruction.com/ | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| Anderson Perry & Associates, Inc. | http://www.andersonperry.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Anvil Builders Inc | http://www.anvilbuilders.com | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Anvil Corporation | http://www.anvilcorp.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Applied Materials | https://www.appliedmaterials.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| ARCO | https://thearcaway.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Atkinson Construction | http://www.atkn.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Atrium | https://atrium.ai | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| ATS Inland NW | http://www.atsinlandnw.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Baker Construction | https://bakerconstruction.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Barnard Construction | http://www.barnard-inc.com | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| Basin Electric Power Cooperative | http://www.basinelectric.com | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Belgrade Public Schools | https://www.bsd44.org/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Billings Area Indian Health Service | https://www.ihs.gov/billings/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Billings Clinic | http://www.billingsclinic.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Bison Engineering, Inc. | https://www.bison-eng.com/ | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Blattner Energy | https://www.blattnerenergy.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Blue Ribbon Builders | http://blueribbonbuilders.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| BNBuilders | http://www.bnbuilders.com | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| BNSF Railway | https://jobs.bnsf.com/us/en | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Bozeman School District #7 | http://www.bsd7.org | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| bp | http://www.bp.com/us/campus | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| Brasfield & Gorrie | https://www.brasfieldgorrie.com/ | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Bremik Construction | http://www.bremik.com | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Bridger Photonics, Inc. | https://www.bridgerphotonics.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Bureau of Land Management | https://www.blm.gov/ | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Bureau of Reclamation | https://www.usbr.gov/ | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| BWX Technologies, Inc. | http://www.bwxt.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Calumet | http://www.calumet.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) | https://www.cia.gov/index.html | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| Century Companies, Inc. | https://www.centuryci.com | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| ChampionX | https://www.championx.com/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| CHS Inc. | https://jobs.chsinc.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| City of Bozeman | http://www.bozeman.net | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Clearwater Credit Union | http://www.clearwatercreditunion.org | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Collins Aerospace | https://www.collinsaerospace.com/ | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Colstrip Public Schools | http://www.colstrippublicschools.org | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| Concrete Frame Associates | http://www.concreteframe.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Condon-Johnson & Associates, Inc. | http://www.condon-johnson.com | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |

| | | |
|--|---|--|
| Consolidated Electrical Distributors, Inc. | https://cedcareers.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| COP Construction LLC | https://www.copconstruction.com/ | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Coughlin Porter Lundeen | http://cplinc.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Crazy Mountain Ranch | https://crazymountainranch.com/ | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| CRH | https://jobs.crh.com/ | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| CRH | https://jobs.crh.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Cushing Terrell | https://www.cushingterrell.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| DCG/Watershed, Inc. | http://www.dcgwatershed.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| DCI Engineers | http://www.dci-engineers.com | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Deer Lodge Medical Center | https://www.dlmed.org | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Design Alaska, Inc. | http://www.designalaska.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| DJ&A, P.C. | http://djanda.com/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Doosan Bobcat | http://bobcat.com/students | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| DOWL | http://www.dowl.com/ | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| Easton Companies | http://www.eastoncompanies.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| EGT Montana Grain Elevators | https://www.egtservices.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Eichleay, Inc. | http://www.eichleay.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Eide Bailly LLP | https://www.eidebailly.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Electrical Consultants, Inc. | https://eciusa.com/ | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Electro Controls | https://www.electrocontrols.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Encore Electric | http://www.encoreelectric.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Energy 1 LLC | https://www.energy-1.net | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Engineering Operations LLC | http://www.engineeringoperationsco.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Enterprise Mobility | https://careers.enterprise.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| ESI Construction (Engineered Structures, Inc.) | http://www.esiconstruction.com | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| Family Outreach | http://familyoutreach.org | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Farm Credit Services of Mandan | http://www.farmcreditmandan.com | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Fast Enterprises, LLC | http://www.fastenterprises.com/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| FCI Constructors, Inc. | http://www.fcioi.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) | http://www.faa.gov | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation | https://www.fdic.gov/about/careers/index.html | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Foundant Technologies | https://www.foundant.com/ | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| Genesis Alkali | http://alkali.genesisenergy.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| GeoStabilization International | http://www.geostabilization.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| GLY Construction | http://www.gly.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Goodfellow Bros. LLC | http://www.goodfellowbros.com/ | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| Gracon | http://www.graconllc.com | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Grain Craft Inc. | http://Graincraft.com | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Granite | https://www.graniteconstruction.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Great West Engineering, Inc. | http://www.greatwesteng.com | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| Green Pest Management | http://www.greenpestsales.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Greentech Renewables | https://www.greentechrenewables.com/careers | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| H2E | http://www.h2einc.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Halliburton | http://www.halliburton.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Hamilton Construction Co. | http://www.hamil.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Hargis Engineers | https://cm.hargis.biz/interns/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Haselden Construction | http://www.haselden.com/ | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| HDR, Inc. | https://www.hdrinc.com | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| Hensel Phelps | http://www.henselphelps.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Heritage Health | http://www.myheritagehealth.org/careers | Two Day - 6 foot Space |

| | | |
|--|---|--|
| Highline Partners, LTD | http://www.highline-partners.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Hilcorp Energy Company | http://hilcorp.com | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| Hill & Peterson AFB Civilian Engineering | https://afciviliancareers.com/ | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| HMH Engineering | http://www.hmh-llc.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Holland Partner Group | http://www.hollandresidential.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| HPM, Inc. | https://www.hpmcontracting.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Hyalite Engineers | https://hyaliteeng.com/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Hyalite Fire Department | http://hyalitefire.org | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Idaho National Laboratory | https://www.inl.gov/ | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| IES Global Internships | http://www.iesabroad.org/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| IMEG | https://www.imegcorp.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| IND HEMP | https://indhemp.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Intermountain Health | https://intermountainhealthcare.org/about/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Interstate Engineering | http://www.interstateeng.com/careers | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| J Bar T Engineers LLC | http://jbartengineers.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| J.R. Simplot Company | http://careers.simplot.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Jackson Contractor Group, Inc. | http://www.jacksoncontractorgroup.com | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| Jacobs | http://www.jacobs.com | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Janicki Industries | http://www.janicki.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| JMS Energy | https://jmsenergy.net | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Jorgensen Associates | http://www.jorgeng.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| KC Harvey Environmental, LLC | http://kcharvey.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Keller Associates, Inc. | http://www.kellerassociates.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Kennedy Jenks | http://www.kennedyjenks.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Kestrel Engineering Group Inc. | http://www.kestrelenggroup.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Kiewit | https://kiewit.com/students | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Kimley-Horn | http://www.kimley-horn.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| KLJ Engineering | http://www.kljeng.com | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| KPFF Mountain West | https://www.kpff.com/careers/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Krivonen Structural Engineers | https://krivonen.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Langlas & Associates, Inc. | http://langlas.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Lattice Materials, LLC | http://www.LatticeMaterials.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Leprino Foods Company | https://leprinofoods.com/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Liberty Energy, LLC | https://www.libertyenergy.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Livingston HealthCare | http://www.livingstonhealthcare.org | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Loenbro | http://www.loenbro.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Los Alamos National Laboratory | http://www.lanl.jobs | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| MacDonald-Miller Facility Solutions | http://www.Macmiller.com | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| Manson Construction Co. | http://www.mansonconstruction.com/ | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| Marathon Petroleum Company LP | http://www.joinMPC.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Martel Construction Inc. | http://www.martelconstruction.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Max S. Baucus Institute | https://www.baucusinstitute.org | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| McCarthy Building Companies, Inc. | http://recruiting.mccarthy.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| McGough | http://www.mcgough.com | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| McKinstry | http://mckinstry.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| MDU Resources Group, Inc | https://www.mdu.com | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Micron Technology Inc. | http://www.micron.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Mitsubishi Power Americas, Inc. | https://power.mhi.com/regions/amer/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Montage International Hotels and Resorts | http://www.montage.com | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Montana Conservation Corps | http://www.mtcorgs.org | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |

| | | |
|--|---|--|
| Montana Department of Transportation | http://www.mdt.mt.gov | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Montana Legislative Branch | https://leg.mt.gov/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Montana Precision Products | http://mtp.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Montana State University - Extension | http://msuextension.org | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Montana State University BioReD Hub | https://www.montana.edu/bmccrory/research/bioredhub/ | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Monument Health | https://monument.health/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Morrison-Maierle | http://www.m-m.net | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| Mountain View Co-op | https://mvc.ag | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| MT Contracting, Inc | https://www.mtcontracting.co | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Murex Petroleum Corporation | http://www.murexpetroleum.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Naval Criminal Investigative Service (NCIS) | http://www.ncis.navy.mil | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| Naval Nuclear Laboratory | https://navalnuclearlab.energy.gov/ | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| Naval Undersea Warfare Center Division, Keyport | http://www.navsea.navy.mil/nuwc/keyport/default.aspx | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| North Dakota Parks and Recreation | https://www.parkrec.nd.gov/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| North Fork Builders of Montana, Inc. | https://northforkbuilders.com/ | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| NorthWestern Energy | https://www.northwesternenergy.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Nouryon | http://nouryon.com | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Nucor | http://www.nucor.com/ | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| NW Construction, Inc. | http://www.nwconstruction.us | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Oftedal Construction, Inc. | http://www.oftedalconstruction.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| One & Only Moonlight Basin | https://www.oneandonlyresorts.com/moonlight-basin | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| onXmaps, Inc. | http://www.onxmaps.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Oregon State Police | http://www.oregon.gov/osp/Pages/index.aspx | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| OSM Construction | https://www.onsitemanagement.com | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| OxyRock (Formerly CrownQuest) | http://www.oxy.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Pacific Coast Supply | https://paccoastsupply.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| PCL Construction, Inc | http://www.pcl.com | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Peace Corps | https://www.peacecorps.gov/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Performance Contracting, Inc. | https://www.performancecontracting.com/university-recruiting/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Performance Engineering | http://www.performance-ec.com/ | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Pioneer Technical Services | http://www.pioneer-technical.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Power Construction Company, LLC | http://www.powerconstruction.net/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| POWER Engineers, Inc. | http://www.powereng.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Primoris Service Corporation | http://www.prim.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Prospect Construction Inc. | http://www.prospectconst.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Puget Sound Naval Shipyard and Intermediate Maintenance Facility | https://www.navsea.navy.mil/home/shipyards/psns-imf/ | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Quiq Inc | https://quiq.com | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| R&M Consultants, Inc. | http://www.rmconsult.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Ralph L Wadsworth Construction | http://wadco.com/ | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| Ramirez, Johnson, & Associates | https://rja-eng.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Record Steel and Construction, Inc dba RSCI | http://WWW.rscigroup.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Reid Middleton, Inc. | http://www.reidmiddleton.com/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| RESPEC | http://www.respec.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Robert Peccia and Associates | http://www.rpa-hln.com/ | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| Rocky Mountain Credit Union | https://www.rmku.net/ | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| Rotherham Construction Inc. | http://www.rothconst.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| RTX | https://careers.rtx.com/global/en/campus | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| S. Conley Sales | https://www.sconleysalesinc.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Sanderson Stewart | http://www.sandersonstewart.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Sandfire Resources America Inc. | https://blackbutecopper.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |

| | | |
|---|---|--|
| Savatree | https://www.savatreecareers.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Schuchart | http://www.schuchart.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Sheridan Memorial Hospital | http://www.sheridanhospital.org | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Sibanye-Stillwater | https://www.sibanyestillwater.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Skanska | http://www.usa.skanska.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Sletten Companies | http://www.slettencompanies.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| SMA Architecture + Design | http://www.sma.design | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| SMG Engineers | http://www.smgengr.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Snyder Construction Group | http://www.snydercg.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| South Dakota School of Mines & Technology | http://www.sdsmt.edu | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Spika Design & Manufacturing | https://www.spikamfg.com/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| St. Peter's Health | http://www.sphealth.org | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Stahly Engineering & Associates | http://www.seaeng.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| State of Montana - Department of Environmental Quality | http://deq.mt.gov/ | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| State of Montana - Department of Natural Resources and Conservation (DNRC) | http://dnrc.mt.gov/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| State of Montana, Department of Public Health and Human Services | https://dphhs.mt.gov | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Stockman Bank of Montana | http://www.stockmanbank.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Sustainable Oils | https://susoils.com | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Swank Enterprises | http://www.swankenterprises.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Synergy Engineering And Konsulting | https://www.seakmt.com | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Syngenta | https://www.syngenta.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Tamarack Grove Engineering | http://www.tamarackgrove.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Terracon | http://www.terracon.com | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| Teton Heritage Builders | https://tetonheritagebuilders.com | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| Texas Instruments Inc. | https://careers.ti.com/students/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| The Ranch at Rock Creek | http://www.theranchatrockcreek.com | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| The Sherwin-Williams Company | https://careers.sherwin-williams.com/home | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| The Springs Living at Bozeman | https://www.thespringsliving.com/contact-us | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Tokyo Electron U.S. Holdings, Inc. (TEL) | http://www.tel.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Trans Ova Genetics | http://www.transova.com | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| TRC Companies | http://www.trccompanies.com/ | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 12 foot Space |
| Trihydro Corporation | https://www.trihydro.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Turner Construction Company | https://www.turnerconstruction.com/careers | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 12 foot Space |
| U.S. Air Force Health Professions, Space Force, and Officer Accessions Recruiting | https://www.airforce.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, New Orleans District | http://www.mvn.usace.army.mil/About/ | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| U.S. Customs and Border Protection | http://www.cbp.gov/careers | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| U.S. Department of State | https://careers.state.gov | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration | http://www.dea.gov | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) | http://www.epa.gov | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| U.S. Navy | https://www.navy.com/ | Two Day - 12 foot Table Premium Sponsor |
| UIC Commercial Services | https://uicalaska.com/our-companies/uic-commercial-services | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Ulteig | http://www.ulteig.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| United Grain Corporation | http://www.unitedgrain.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| United Rentals, Inc. | http://www.unitedrentals.com | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| United States Geological Survey - Wyoming-Montana Water Science Center | https://www.usgs.gov/centers/wyoming-montana-water-science-center | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| United States Postal Service | http://www.usps.com/careers | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| UPS (United Parcel Service) | https://www.jobs-ups.com/student-opportunities | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| USDA Forest Service | https://www.fs.usda.gov | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| USDA Natural Resource Conservation Service | https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/about | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| W. W. Clyde & Co. | http://wwclyde.net/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |

| | | |
|---|---|--|
| Walsh Group | http://www.walshgroup.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife Police | http://WDFWPolice.org | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Washington State Department of Transportation | http://wsdotjobs.com | One Day - Thursday, October 3 - 6 foot Space |
| Water & Environmental Technologies | http://www.waterenvtech.com | Two Day - 12 foot Space |
| WealthVest Marketing | http://www.wealthvest.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Western Federal Lands Highway Division (WFLHD) | https://highways.dot.gov/federal-lands | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Weyerhaeuser | http://www.weyerhaeuser.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| WGM Group, Inc. | http://www.wgmgroup.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Whiting-Turner Contracting Company | http://www.whiting-turner.com | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Williams Companies | https://www.willplumb.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| WinCo Foods | http://www.wincofoods.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Woith Engineering, Inc. | https://www.woitheng.com/ | Two Day - 6 foot Space |
| Woodard & Curran | http://www.woodardcurran.com | Two Day - 8 foot End Cap Table Premium Sponsor |
| WORLD WEST SIRE SERVICES | https://www.worldwestsire.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| Worley | https://www.worley.com/en/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| WSP | http://wsp.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| WWC Engineering | http://www.wwcengineering.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 12 foot Space |
| Xtant Medical | http://xtantmedical.com/ | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |
| XY Planning Network | http://www.xyplanningnetwork.com | One Day - Wednesday, October 2 - 6 foot Space |